MINUTES – ST. JOSEPH SOCIETY January 11, 2012

Wade Boone opened the meeting. There were 18 members present.

Opening Prayer and Song – Wade Boone led the membership in recitation of the "Halle Restoration" prayer. Heinrich Boenig then led the members in the singing of "O Blessed St. Joseph."

Communion Service – Deacon Curtis Klein of St. Anthony's in Harper led the members in a communion service.

Meal – Sausage, Cheese, and Rolls – Sausages provided by members attending the meeting.

Business Meeting:

Minutes: Wade Boone. The minutes for the November meeting stand approved as corrected.

Treasurer's Report: Darin Holmes

Profit & Loss for December 2011: Income: \$4,781.05; Expenses: \$1,606.37; Net Income \$3,174.68

Profit & Loss for January through December 2011: Income: \$41,176.94; Expenses: \$29,821.70; Net Income \$11,355.24.

Nativity Set Raffle: Darin Holmes reported that the drawing for the Nativity Set Raffle was held at the St. Mary's School Christmas Concert. The winner was Evelyn Schaetter. Evelyn made the set a prominent Christmas display in the foyer of Schaetter's Funeral Home.

New Members - There were no nominations to accept new members.

Annual Feast Day BBQ: The Annual Feast Day Barbeque will be held on March 18th, 2012. Darin Holmes made an appeal for Raffle and Silent Auction Items. Butch Zenner will be lead cook and requires the same amount of meat used last year. An appeal was also made for volunteers to replace Rusty Rust as head of deserts. Vicki Rust will be first offered the opportunity to take that responsibility. Marvin Nebgen indicated that Marlene would be unable to organize the serving line due to health restrictions. Marvin said Marlene would provide the membership with names and contacts needed to assist with the serving line operation. Raffle tickets will be mailed with the minutes. Finally, the society needs volunteers to sell raffle tickets after Mass on the weekends.

In Memoriam: Wade Boone gave a memoriam on the life of Edmund Jenschke who passed away on December 18, 2011. Edmund was a member of St. Joseph's Society since 1993.

Guest Speaker: Due to family responsibilities, Dr. Romanick was unable to make his presentation on "bones." He will be rescheduled for the next meeting.

Closing Prayer: Special intentions offered for Danny Durst, Marlene Nebgen, Margaret Sauer, Freddy Pika, and for the unborn children lost to abortion, a change of heart for women considering abortion as an option, and for conversion for those involved in the abortion industry. The membership prayed the Our Father.



St Joseph Society Annual Feast Day Barbeque Sunday March 18th

When: Sunday, March 18, 2012

10:30 am Until 2:00 pm

Where: St Joseph's Halle

Cost: \$8 per plate

Dine In ---- Take Out ----- Drive Thru

Raffle Tickets will Be Mailed out Within the Next 2 Weeks, Please Look for them in the Mail!

If you would like to donate to the BBQ, Raffle, Or Silent Auction or Help in Selling Raffle & Dinner Tickets After Masses Please Contact Carlos Juenke @ 456-9645

We are ALWAYS Looking forward to The Huge Response from our Membership to Make this Event a Success, If you are Ready and Willing to Volunteer Please Let us Know.